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2015 Holly Area Pre-Application Conference questions – April 27, 2015 

 

Is there a specific number of youth to be served? 

It will depend on the intensity of the program and the service it offers. For instance, an athletic 

program will be expected to serve more youth than a one on one mentoring program.  

Is the program funding of $95K for a twelve month period? 

The funding will most likely span an eleven month period in the first year due to city council 

approval. For the two possible renewal options, the funding will be for 12-month periods. 

What if target population is not within 200% poverty? 

Youth must comprise a population where the majority of the youth or their families qualify for 

federal assistance, i.e. free or reduced lunches, which requires a 185% poverty level. If the 

program is providing services in a large group/classroom format, there is not a requirement to 

verify an individual’s qualification. If one-on-one or small groups are being offered, 200% 

poverty must be verified. 

What if our program is already receiving city funding, would we say the city supplies 100% of funding? 

When calculating the sources of funding, only use the percentage of funding this RFA will 

provide. 

Are charters as well as public schools included as eligible for providing services?  

As long as the program satisfies the terms for providing services to the target population, they 

can be eligible.  Licensed child care centers would be considered “schools” as well. 

Do we discuss how we leverage funds in the narrative? 

Yes, please describe how the program will utilize the funds, even if the funds are supplementary 

to the overall program services. There is no advantage to leveraging provided in the evaluation 

criteria. Please explain how this funding will be integrated. 

Is the goal of this RFA to augment services in the Holly area or to reach new clients not currently served? 

It is up to the program to decide whether they want to augment current services or expand to 

clients not currently served. The narrative should indicate how the funds will be allocated.  

If a current AFR is not on file, must we update the AFR as part of the application?  

The AFR portion of the application has been removed and, therefore, is no longer required. 

Please note that an awarded applicant will be required to submit current AFR for contract.  

Is the table of contents part of the eight page limit? 

Yes, the table of contents is part of the eight page limit. In order to conserve space, it is suggested 

that the table of contents is not given its own page. 

Can a public school apply even though they are not a 501(c) 3? 

 Yes, public schools can apply. 

What funds are being used for this grant? 

 City general funds, no federal funds are involved. 



If targeting children age 0, can we serve pregnant mothers? 

 No. Funding must be used to serve youth.  

Can child care center staff and/or parents be included in SEL serviced? 

 Staff may not. Parents can be included. 

When will initial notification be? 

 Tentatively, awards could be announced as early as the end of May.  

  

Clarifications: 

 

CLIENT ELIGIBILITY:  Clients must be residents of Austin and/or Travis County.  This would apply to 

clients who attend school in the Holly RFA area but do not reside within the area. 

 

AUDITS:  If the agency has already submitted its most recent audit through a HHSD social services 

contract, please note that in the application.  The Applicant does not have to submit another copy to 

HHSD. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FISCAL REVIEW:  The review is not required to be submitted with the 

application.  It will be due from the organizations that are the successful applicants.  The date in the RFA, 

Item #6 on page 20, is incorrect.  There is no Attachment B as referenced on page 20. 

 

 

Emailed Questions – April 27, 2015: 
 

1) The review criteria section indicates that the project activities should be "evidence-based or use best 

practices."  Are those two options given equal weight in judging? Or are evidence-based projects 

preferred (that is, will they be scored more highly)?  

The evaluation criteria don’t assign weights to the two items.  Individual evaluators may consider 

evidence-based more compelling than best practice. 

 

2)  You mentioned today in passing that programs could include "parents, but probably not staff" (as in, 

staff at childcare centers).  Is that a formal restriction?  Would it make a program ineligible?   

The response that you referenced was in regard to client eligibility.  Child care providers are not 

eligible “clients”; however, there is no restriction on a program training child care teachers or 

school teachers in order to work better with client children/youth.  Teachers would not be 

included in the client count. 


